
From: Thomas, Gina
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Business Message
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 6:39:05 AM

 
 
Dear Judge McClymonds,
 
As a business that utilizes CWM Chemical Services, we ask that you and the
Siting Board move the expansion process along as quickly as possible!
 
New York State has a need for hazardous waste disposal and the fact that the
Model City facility already has reduced airspace is impacting our business…
 
New York State cannot allow airspace to run out – forcing businesses to rely
on out-of-state facilities.  The cost of hazardous waste disposal would then
cause an unfair burden to be placed on generators of hazardous waste and
those remediating clean-up sites.
 
PLEASE PERMIT THIS EXPANSION! 
 
Thank you,
 
 

 
Gina Thomas, CHMM
Health, Safety & Environmental Manager

P Go Green! Print this email only when necessary.

 
 

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit 
______________________________________________________________________
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From: Chuck Reyes
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: chemical waste management
Date: Monday, September 22, 2014 1:05:37 PM

September 2014
 
James T. McClymonds
Chief Administrative Law Judge
NYSDEC Office of Hearings and Mediation Services
625 Broadway, 1st Floor
Albany, NY 12233-1550
 
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
 
Chuck Reyes, CHMM, CCHO
Director of Environmental Health and Safety
SUNY Geneseo
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From: DeClerck, Michael
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM - Chemical Services - Model City Expansion
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 9:00:40 AM

James T. McClymonds
Chief Administrative Law Judge
NYSDEC Office of Hearings and Mediation Services
625 Broadway, 1st Floor
Albany, NY 12233-1550
 

Dear Judge McClymonds and the Siting Board,
 

I am a Waste Management employee, residing in New York State and I am in favor of the
expansion effort of our CWM Chemical Services, Model City facility.

 
                Waste Management is a company committed to offering safe, reliable disposal of waste.
 

Without this expansion, New York State will be without a hazardous waste disposal
facility, sending our customers (and their revenue) out of state for this service.  We take
pride in our reputation in the waste industry and our commitment to safety and our
pledge to being stewards of our environment.

 
                This is an issue that affects all of us in New York State, please give this matter thoughtful
consideration and swift resolution.

 
 

Thank you,
 

Michael DeClerck

 
 
Mike DeClerck
Public Sector Municipal Solutions
Western and Central NY

 
Waste Management

 
Project debris? Moving? Too much for a can to handle? Take it on with our
Bagster® Dumpster in a Bag® service. Find out more at 
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From: Dutter, Mary
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM Chemical Services Expansion at Model City
Date: Monday, September 22, 2014 11:43:50 AM

James T. McClymonds
Chief Administrative Law Judge
NYSDEC Office of Hearings and Mediation Services
625 Broadway, 1st Floor
Albany, NY 12233-1550
 
Dear Judge McClymonds and the Siting Board,
 
I am a Waste Management employee, residing in New York State and I am in favor of the expansion
effort of our CWM Chemical Services, Model City facility.
 
                Waste Management is a company committed to offering safe, reliable disposal of waste.
 
Without this expansion, New York State will be without a hazardous waste disposal facility, sending
our customers (and their revenue) out of state for this service.  We take pride in our reputation in
the waste industry and our commitment to safety and our pledge to being stewards of our
environment.
 
                This is an issue that affects all of us in New York State, please give this matter thoughtful
consideration and swift resolution.
 
 
Thank you,
 
Mary Dutter

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Schneider, Lisa
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM Chemical Services expansion
Date: Monday, September 22, 2014 3:14:11 PM

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

 
                This is an issue that affects all of us in New York State; please give this matter thoughtful
consideration and swift resolution.

 
 

Thank you,
 
               Lisa Schneider
               
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Montagno, Valerie
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM Chemical Services, Model City facility expansion
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 3:48:37 PM

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
 
Without this expansion, New York State will be without a hazardous waste disposal facility,
sending our customers (and their revenue) out of state for this service.  We take pride in our
reputation in the waste industry and our commitment to safety and our pledge to being stewards
of our environment.
 
This is an issue that affects all of us in New York State, please give this matter thoughtful
consideration and swift resolution.

 
 

Thank you,
 
 
 
Valerie Montagno
Accounts Payable Coordinator

 
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
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From: McNeight, Lisa
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM Chemical Services, Model City Facility expansion
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 6:11:49 AM

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
 

Lisa McNeight

 
 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Boice, Alvin
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM Chemical Services, Model City Facility
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 4:15:18 PM

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

 
Alvin J. Boice

               
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Comfort, Thomas
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM Expansion
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 3:19:32 PM

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
 

Thomas Comfort

 
 
 
Tom Comfort
Sr. District Manager

 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Kalbach, Greg
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM Model City Facility
Date: Monday, September 22, 2014 11:48:42 AM

 
 
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
 

Gregory Kalbach

 
 
 
 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Rob Gray
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM RWM Unit 2 at Model City
Date: Monday, September 22, 2014 9:01:52 AM

 
September 2014
 
James T. McClymonds
Chief Administrative Law Judge
NYSDEC Office of Hearings and Mediation Services
625 Broadway, 1st Floor
Albany, NY 12233-1550
 
Dear Judge McClymonds,
 
As a business that utilizes CWM Chemical Services, we ask that you and the Siting Board move the
expansion process along as quickly as possible!
 
New York State has a need for hazardous waste disposal and the fact that the Model City facility
already has reduced airspace is impacting our business…
 
New York State cannot allow airspace to run out – forcing businesses to rely on out-of-state
facilities.  The cost of hazardous waste disposal would then cause an unfair burden to be placed on
generators of hazardous waste and those remediating clean-up sites.
 
PLEASE PERMIT THIS EXPANSION! 
 
Thank you,
 
Rob
 
Robert Gray
Vice President
 
ABSCOPE ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

 
EBJ National Award Winner
 
________________________________________
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information
intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please notify the sender of any unintended recipients and delete the original message without making
any copies.
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From: Mark T. Kearney
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM RWM Unit 2 Expansion Project
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 9:10:46 AM

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
 
 
Mark Kearney
Environmental Services Manager/Chemist
WTS, Inc.

Goal Zero
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Zero Fines || Zero Penalties || Zero Compliance Actions || Zero Insurance Claims || Zero Safety
Incidents
 Objective providers of by-product management systems for our partners
Confidentiality  Notice: This electronic mail transmission is  intended for the use of  the individual or entity to which it is  addressed and may contain
confidential  information belonging to the sender which is  protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure,  copying, distribution, or the taking of  any action in reliance on the contents of  this information is  strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete the original message. Thank you
for your cooperation.
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From:
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM
Date: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:14:05 AM

To:  The Department Of Environmental Services

Here we are AGAIN discussing the expansion issue that the residents have vehemently opposed of time and time
again. I wish we would be given a chance to vote on this major issue. As I have stated in the past through written
correspondence, there is no benefit to the residents of Lewiston, Porter and other towns affected by this expansion.
It is morally wrong and you put all residents at risk when hauling this toxic waste in. I am opposed of this
expansion and you should not move forward on this. Ethically that would be the right thing to do. Let all other
countries and states figure out how to handle their own mess. We have done our part and then some, so now is the
time to do right by the residents of this beautiful area. For once think about the affects and not the all mighty dollar.

Regards,
Colleen & John Daly
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From: Conde III, Thomas
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 3:42:30 PM

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

 
 
Thom Conde
Industrial Technical Service Representative

 
Waste Management

Our renewable energy projects create enough energy to power more than 1 million homes. 

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 
 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Lisa Schley
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM-Model City Expansion
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 9:39:00 AM

September 19, 2014
 
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
Lisa
 
Lisa Schley
WTS, Inc. | Technical Services

  

 
Goal Zero
Zero Fines | | Zero Penalties | | Zero Compliance Actions
Zero Insurance Claims | | Zero Safety Incidents
 
"PROVIDING INNOVATIVE ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS SINCE 1982"
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From: Bernardin, Richard
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: I support the expansion of Model City
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 4:22:55 PM

Dear Judge McClymonds and the Siting Board,
 

I am a Waste Management employee, residing in New York State and I am in
favor of the expansion effort of our CWM Chemical Services, Model City facility.
 

Waste Management is a company committed to offering safe, reliable disposal
of waste.
 

Without this expansion, New York State will be without a hazardous waste
disposal facility, sending our customers (and their revenue) out of state for this
service.  We take pride in our reputation in the waste industry and our commitment to
safety and our pledge to being stewards of our environment.
 

This is an issue that affects all of us in New York State, please give this matter
thoughtful consideration and swift resolution.
 
 

Thank you,
            Rich Bernardin
            
 
Rich Bernardin - LEED Green Associate
Waste Management
Construction Services

 

 
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE - This e-mail message, including any attachments, contains information that may be confidential,  protected by

the attorney-client or other legal privilege and/or proprietary non-public information. If you are not an intended recipient of  the
message or an authorized assistant to an intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this  message and then delete from

your system. Use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of  this  message and/or any of  its attachments (if  any) by unintended
recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful

 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Fuller, Maggie
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 3:32:39 PM

James T. McClymonds
Chief Administrative Law Judge
NYSDEC Office of Hearings and Mediation Services
625 Broadway, 1st Floor
Albany, NY 12233-1550
 
Dear Judge McClymonds and the Sitting Board,
 
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
 
Maggie Fuller
Albany, NY
 
Maggie Fuller
New York Marketing Coordinator

 

 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Giovannini, John
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City Expansion
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 4:25:57 PM

 
 
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
 

Name
Where You live in NYS

               
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Lewis, Thomas (CHAFFEE LF)
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City Expansion
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 3:15:18 PM

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
 

Thomas L. Lewis
                
 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Matoushek, Daun
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM Chemical Services, Model City Facility
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 4:42:14 PM

Dear Judge McClymonds and the Siting Board,
 

I am a Waste Management employee, residing in New York
State and I am in favor of the expansion effort of our CWM
Chemical Services, Model City facility.

 
                Waste Management is a company committed to offering
safe, reliable disposal of waste.
 

Without this expansion, New York State will be without a
hazardous waste disposal facility, sending our customers
(and their revenue) out of state for this service.  We take
pride in our reputation in the waste industry and our
commitment to safety and our pledge to being stewards of
our environment.

 
                This is an issue that affects all of us in New York State,
please give this matter thoughtful consideration and swift
resolution.

 
 

Thank you,
 
Daun Matoushek

 
Waste Management

 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Rossi, Sue
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM RWM Unit 2
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 4:00:35 PM

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
 

Sue Rossi
 Spencerport, NY
 
Sue Rossi, CHMM
Sr. Industrial Account Manager

 
Waste Management

 
Waste Management operates more than 1,600 natural gas trucks across North America,
helping to reduce fleet emissions and increasing fuel efficiency by the year 2020. Learn
more at
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From: Julie A. DiLella
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City Expansion
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 9:19:17 AM
Attachments: Scan162.pdf

Please see attached letter supporting Model City expansion

Julie A. DiLella
Empire Wrecking Co., Inc.
Juliana Environmental, LLC
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

Dear Judge Mcclymonds, 

As a business that utilizes CWM Chemical Services, we ask that you and the Siting 

Board move the expansion process along as quickly as possible! 

New York State has a need for hazardous waste disposal and the fact that the 
Model City facility already has reduced airspace is impacting our business ... ; 

New York State cannot allow airspace to run out - forcing businesses to rely on 
out-of-state facilities. The cost of hazardous waste disposal would then cause an 
unfair burden to be placed on generators of hazardous waste and those 
remediating clean-up sites. 

PLEASE PERMITTHIS EXPANSION I 

Respectfully Submitted, 

J~ a·c,id-JA 
.fuii~ A. Dilella 
CFO 
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From: Grimmer, Linda
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM Expansion Support
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 8:47:48 AM
Attachments: CWM Expansion Support.pdf

Dear Judge McClymonds,
 
Please see my attached letter of support for the CWM Expansion project.
 
Thank you,
 
Linda
 
Linda Grimmer
Branch Manager

OP-TECH
an NRC company
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OP-TECH 

September 2014 

James T. McClymonds 
Chief Administrative Law Judge 
NYSDEC Office of Hearings and Mediation Services 
625 Broadway, 15' Floor 
Albany, NY 12233-1550 

Dear Judge McClymonds, 

 
 
 
 
 

 

I am a manger of a local environmental office in Western New York. Our firm has 
many customers who utilize the services of CWM Chemical Services. The delay in 
approval of the expansion process is impacting our business, the business of my 
customers, and the local economy. 

I personally know over 20 people who are reducing their spending and seeking 
other employment due to concern over the financial impact these delays are having 
and the potential devastation a lack of approval would mean. 

I personally live in the Town of Lewiston. I can't imagine the negative impact on 
my community should the Town lose the revenue it receives from the local taxes 
applied to waste entering CWM. I think many uneducated residents will be 
shocked in their reduction of services if this expansion is prohibited. 

I ask that you and the Siting Board move forward on this process to reduce these 
impacts in our area. 

New York State businesses and residents generate hazardous waste. Therefore, we 
need a local, reliable, high quality facility like CWM to manage our wastes. 

New York State cannot allow airspace to run out - forcing businesses to rely on 
out-of-state facilities. The cost of hazardous waste disposal would then cause an 
unfair burden to be placed on generators of hazardous waste and those remediating 
clean-up sites. In addition, the increased costs would be passed on to consumers 
who purchase products that had generation of hazardous waste in their production 
processes. 
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PLEASE PERMIT THIS EXPANSION! 

Please feel free to contact me directly should you have any questions or wish to 
discuss this further. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

OP-TECH ENVIRONMENT AL SERVICE, INC. 

~ 
Linda J. Grimmer 

/ljg 
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From: Rose, Gary
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Permit Expansion- Please grant
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 8:03:34 AM

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
 
Gary Rose
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From: Lynda Smith
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 9:15:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png

CWM.pdf

Please see attached that we would like to submit on behalf of the CWM facility.  Thank you
 
Thank you-
Lynda Smith

Environmental Transport Group, Inc.
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ENVIRONMENTAL TRANSPO T GROUP INC. 

Se tember 18, 2014 

Ja es T. McClymonds 
Ch ef Administrative Law Judge 
N DEC Office of Hearings and Mediation Services 
62 Broadway, 1st Floor 
Al ary, NY 12233-1550 

De r udge MCCiymonds, 

I am with a hauling company that works directly with ONT Chemical Services, and I support 
th expansion effort. 

Many people do not understand the dynamics of a hazardbus waste facility or just how many 
jo sl he facility impacts. The hauling company I work for would be negatively affected if the facility 
w re not able to continue operations. 

I Hopefully, you Judge McClymonds, and the Siting Board will take into consideration all aspects 
of his expansion, especially the role that CWM plays in the econoJics of the area, the need for a safe 
di posal option and the numerous jobs from the facility and haulinT companies that would be impacted. 

Si clrely, ,t;" 

,, ~,tr~ 
En i fonmental Transport Group, Inc. 
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From: Chris Jorolemon
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Letter of Support for CWM, Model City Expansion
Date: Monday, September 22, 2014 3:17:46 PM
Attachments: SKM_454e14092214020.pdf

 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
Please find attached, my letter of support for the CWM, Model City expansion.
 
Sincerely,
 
Christopher Jorolemon
VP Operations
Page E.T.C. Inc.
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PAGE TRUCKING 
Keith Titus Corporation • PAGE Transportation, Inc. • PAGE E.T.C .. Inc. 

September 22, 2014 

.James T. McClymonds 
Cl1ief Administrative Law Judge 
NYSDEC Of!ice of Hearings and Mediation Services 
625 Broadway, 1" Floor 
Albany, NY 12233- 1550 

Dear Judge McClymonds, 

I work for Page E.T.C. Inc. located in Weedsport, NY. We are a tmckmg company that 
works directly with C\VM located in Model City. NY. We arc a company that fully 
supports the expansion project at this facility. 

Many people do not undersiand the dynamics of a hazardous waste facility or the many 
jobs 1his facility impacts. Our company, Page E.T.C. Inc., would be negatively affected if 
1his facil ity was not able to continue operations. 

I lopefu ll y you and the Sitting Board will take into considera1ion all aspects of th is 
expansion, especially the role that CWM plays in the economics of the area, the need for 
a safe disposal option, and the numerous jobs from the facility and loca l trucking 
companies that your decision will impact. 

Sincerely. 

[J.0fl.:-----
Christopher Jorolemon 
VP Operations 
Page c.T.C. Inc. 
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From: Chris Jorolemon
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM - Model City Letter of Support
Date: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 2:32:41 PM
Attachments: SKM_454e14092313000.pdf

 
Please see attached letter.
 
Thank you.
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From: Scott Salmonsen
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM Expansion
Date: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 1:32:52 PM
Attachments: cwm expansion letter.doc

 
 
Scott Salmonsen
Dispatcher
Page Trucking
Weedsport, NY 13166
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September 23, 2014 
 
James T. McClymonds 
Chief Administrative Law Judge 
NYSDEC Office of Hearings and Mediation Services 
625 Broadway, 1st Floor 
Albany, NY 12233-1550 
 
Dear Judge McClymonds, 
 
I work for Page E.T.C. Inc. located in Weedsport, NY. We are a trucking company that 
works directly with CWM located in Model City, NY. We are a company that fully 
supports the expansion project at this facility. 
 
Many people do not understand the dynamics of a hazardous waste facility or the many 
jobs this facility impacts. Our company, Page E.T.C. Inc., would be negatively affected if 
this facility was not able to continue operations.  
 
Hopefully you and the Sitting Board will take into consideration all aspects of this 
expansion, especially the role that CWM plays in the economics of the area, the need for 
a safe disposal option, and the numerous jobs from the facility and local trucking 
companies that your decision will impact. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Scott Salmonsen 
Dispatcher 
Page E.T.C. Inc. 
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1

Passuite, Mark F (DEC)

From: Lauren Williams 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:04 PM
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM RMU-2 comment extension letter
Attachments: Landfill_CommentExtension.pdf

To Whom It May Concern,  
 
Attached is a request by the New York Farm Bureau and the Niagara County Farm Bureau to extend the comment period 
on the proposed CWM RMU‐2 landfill.    
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Lauren 
 
 
Lauren Williams 
New York Farm Bureau 
Assistant Director of Public Policy 
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New York Farm Bureau       

 
 
 
 
 
September 25, 2014 
 
Judge Daniel O'Connell 
NYSDEC Office of Hearings and Mediation Services 
625 Broadway, 1st Floor 
Albany, NY 12233-1550 
Email: CWMRMU2@gw.dec.state.ny.us 
 
Dear Judge O’Connell, 
 
The New York Farm Bureau (NYFB) and the Niagara County Farm Bureau (NCFB) are 
requesting that the Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) extend the comment 
period deadline on the proposed RMU-2- landfill- related applications by CWM Chemical 
Services, LLC. The current comment deadline is October 20, 2014; NYFB and NCFB are 
requesting that DEC extend the comment deadline to at least January 20, 2015.  
 
DEC is requesting comments on the RMU-2 landfill permit applications during a busy time of 
the year for farmers. Our members, who would be affected by this proposed regulation, are now 
in the midst of harvesting their crops. It will be extremely difficult at this time of year to ask 
farmers to stop what they are doing, to familiarize them with the permit applications, their 
implications and to ask them to provide us with their analysis and judgment as to its impacts. An 
extension of the comment period would allow farmers to read the applications and make 
educated comments. 
 
The proposed RMU-2 landfill application and associated applications is extensive and will affect 
many of our members directly. The proposed RMU-2 landfill and related items will include the 
addition of a 43.5 acre landfill as well as waste modified waste storage treatment units. These 
items will impact road traffic, water quality, and the economic health of Niagara County which 
will have a direct impact on farmers’ profitability.  
 
CWM Chemical Services, LLC has spent over 12 years developing the applications. Due to the 
sheer amount of documents associated with these applicants, more time is necessary to be able to 
analyze and develop meaningful comments for DEC.  
 
The proposed RMU-2 hazardous waste- landfill and related items are very complex and have far-
ranging impacts on farmers. We strongly request at this time that DEC extend the comment 
period through January 20, 2015. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Dean Norton     Jim Bittner 
New York Farm Bureau President  Niagara County Farm Bureau President 
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From: Donna Keysor
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Expansion AT CWM
Date: Monday, September 22, 2014 4:33:22 PM

 
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
works directly with CWM located in Model City, NY. We are a company that fully supports
the expansion project at this facility.
 
Many people do not understand the dynamics of a hazardous waste facility or the many jobs
this facility impacts. Our company, Page E.T.C. Inc., would be negatively affected if this
facility was not able to continue operations.
 
Hopefully you and the Sitting Board will take into consideration all aspects of this expansion,
especially the role that CWM plays in the economics of the area, the need for a safe disposal
option, and the numerous jobs from the facility and local trucking companies that your
decision will impact.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
Donna Keysor
Terminal Manager
Page Transportation
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From: Sandusky, Charles
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: expansion effort of our CWM Chemical Services, Model City facility
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 3:49:20 PM

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
 

Charles sandusky
Ontario,ny

               
 
 

Chuck Sandusky
Residential route manager
 
Waste Management

 

Safety is about Managing Risk in every situation, but if you cannot identify
the Risk, how can you Manage it”
 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Ruoff, Val
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Expansion of CWM Chemical Services, Model City facility
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 3:38:03 PM

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
 

Val W. Ruoff

 
 
Val W. Ruoff
Senior District Manager
 
WM of NE & UNY

 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Grant, Corrigan (Corey)
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Expansion
Date: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 9:33:44 AM

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
 

Corrigan Grant

 
 

Corrigan Grant
Residential Route Manager
 

 
 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.

NYSDEC OHMS Document No. 201469232-00092



From: Scott, Linda
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Expansion
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 7:23:16 AM

 

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
 
 
Linda Scott
Project Manager

OP-TECH
an NRC company
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From: James J. Weber
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: FW: CWM Expansion
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 8:41:46 AM

 

 
 
 

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
on out-of-state facilities.  The cost of hazardous waste disposal would then
cause an unfair burden to be placed on generators of hazardous waste and
those remediating clean-up sites.
 
PLEASE PERMIT THIS EXPANSION! 
 
Thank you,
 
James J Weber
WTS , Inc.

  

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Nick Harding
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Hazardous Waste Management in NYS
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 9:39:27 AM

19 September 2014
 
James T. McClymonds
Chief Administrative Law Judge
NYSDEC Office of Hearings and Mediation Services
625 Broadway, 1st Floor
Albany, NY 12233-1550
 
Dear Judge McClymonds,
 
As a business that recommends the use of CWM Chemical Services to a great
number of hazardous waste generators, we ask that you and the Siting Board
move the expansion process along as quickly as possible!
 
New York State has a need for hazardous waste disposal and the fact that the
Model City facility already has reduced airspace is impacting our business…
and the cost of doing so!
 
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

 
Nick Harding
Day Environmental, Inc.

_________________________________________________
This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or an employee
or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy
or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-
mail and delete the message and any attachments.
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From: Alberti, David
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: I support Model City
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 11:13:57 AM

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
 
David Alberti

               
 
 
 
Thanks.

David Alberti
Outside Sales Representative
Waste Management
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From: Stickler, Barb
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 10:48:01 AM

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
 

Barbara J Stickler

 
 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Bingenheimer, Robert
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City expansion
Date: Monday, September 22, 2014 12:27:46 PM

 
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
ROBERT R BINGENHEIMER

 
 
 

ROBERT BINGENHEIMER
WASTE MANAGEMENT

           Think Green®
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From: Dries, Dan
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City Expansion
Date: Monday, September 22, 2014 11:17:19 AM

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
 
Dan Dries
LeRoy, NY
 

 
Dan Dries
Operations Manager

 
Waste Management - Mill Seat Landfill

 
Waste Management renewable energy projects create enough energy to
power more than one million homes. Learn more at
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From: Mickolichik, Brenda
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City Expansion
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 8:47:42 AM

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
 

Brenda Mickol

 
 
Brenda Mickol
Education Solutions Representative

 

 
Waste Management operates more than 1,600 natural gas trucks across
North America, helping to reduce fleet emissions and increasing fuel
efficiency by the year 2020. Learn more at 
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From: robert bingenheimer
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City expansion
Date: Monday, September 22, 2014 12:26:15 PM

 

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
favor of the expansion effort of our CWM Chemical Services, Model City
facility.

 

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
service.  We take pride in our reputation in the waste industry and our
commitment to safety and our pledge to being stewards of our environment.

 

                This is an issue that affects all of us in New York State, please give this matter
thoughtful consideration and swift resolution.

 

 

Thank you,
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REBECCA S BINGENHEIMER
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From: Bialaszewski, Jacqueline
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City Expansion
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 7:37:33 AM

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
 

Jacqueline Bialaszewski

 
 
Jacqueline Bialaszewski
Public Sector Representative

 
Waste Management of New York, LLC.

Fax 716 712 0443
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From: Zink, Jason
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City Expansion
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 3:49:22 PM

 
 
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
 

Jason Zink

               
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Hereford, Dean
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City Facility expansion support
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 11:19:09 AM

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
 
Dean Hereford

 
 
 
Dean S. Hereford 
WM - Major Accounts
WM of NY, LLC 

"Waste Management's almost 100 renewable energy projects produce enough electricity to power more
than 800,000 homes and save the equivalent of 8.2 million barrels of oil per year."
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Leone, Mike
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City facility
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 6:34:20 AM

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
 

Michael Leone

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Hoover, Brent
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City Landfill
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 11:10:29 AM

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
 

Brent Hoover

 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Stuber, Sue
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City Landfill
Date: Monday, September 22, 2014 11:51:57 AM

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
reputation in the waste industry and our commitment to safety and our pledge to being
stewards of our environment.

 
                This is an issue that affects all of us in New York State, please give this matter thoughtful
consideration and swift resolution.

 
 

Thank you,
Suzanne Palmer

 
 
 
 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Tirado, Jenny
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 3:52:48 PM

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
Jennifer Tirado

 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Timothy Maloof
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: Model City
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 8:33:13 AM

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
 
 

Timothy Maloof
Interstate Refrigerant Recovery, Inc.
Protecting the Environment and Ozone Layer for the Future of Our Children
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From: Kathy Vendel
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: PLEASE PERMIT THIS EXPANSION
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 8:06:18 AM

September 2014

James T. McClymonds

Chief Administrative Law Judge

NYSDEC Office of Hearings and Mediation Services

625 Broadway, 1st Floor

Albany, NY 12233-1550

Dear Judge McClymonds,

As a business that utilizes CWM Chemical Services, we ask that you and the Siting Board move the expansion
process along as quickly as possible!

New York State has a need for hazardous waste disposal and the fact that the Model City facility already has
reduced airspace is impacting our business…

New York State cannot allow airspace to run out – forcing businesses to rely on out-of-state facilities.  The cost of
hazardous waste disposal would then cause an unfair burden to be placed on generators of hazardous waste and
those remediating clean-up sites.

PLEASE PERMIT THIS EXPANSION! 

Thank you,

Kathy Vendel

NYSDEC OHMS Document No. 201469232-00092



From: Brian Bennett
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: proposed CWM expansion
Date: Friday, September 05, 2014 10:00:43 AM

The proposed CWM expansion is a terrible idea.  That's why local residents and stakeholders
(medical, political, commercial, agricultural, etc.) are arrayed against it.  Please listen to our
concerns.

It is dangerous.  If an accident happens with one of these trucks hauling in this toxic
material, it could endanger the health and lives of local residents -- including
schoolchildren.  People across the nation will be astonished that this was allowed to go on in
the first place, let alone expanded.  It has the potential to be another Love Canal.

It is damaging.  Lewiston is a thriving community, well known for its natural beauty and
popular festivals. If this proposal goes through, it may well deter people from moving here. 
In order for Western New York to become a vibrant economic and cultural region again, we
need to attract more educated, entrepreneurial people to move here.  I'm originally from
Silicon Valley.  It's not a perfect place, but I can tell you that folks out there would never
allow this kind of proposal to go through. 

Sure, there's a different history here.  But history isn't destiny.  Do you want the future of
WNY to be more like Silicon Valley -- or Love Canal? 

Dr. Brian Bennett

NYSDEC OHMS Document No. 201469232-00092



From: Eberle, Bob
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: WM Model City
Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 5:16:54 AM

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
Robert Eberle

 
 
 

 
 
Bob Eberle
Commercial Route Manager

 
Waste Management

  

 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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Passuite, Mark F (DEC)

From: David MacDougall >
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 7:50 AM
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM RWM Unit 2 

September 29, 2014 
 
James T. McClymonds 
Chief Administrative Law Judge 
NYSDEC Office of Hearings and Mediation Services 
625 Broadway, 1st Floor 
Albany, NY 12233‐1550 
 
Dear Judge McClymonds, 
 
As a business that utilizes CWM Chemical Services, we ask that you and the Siting Board move the expansion 
process along as quickly as possible.  While I am not up to speed on the entire process, I do know that Model 
City has been pursuing an expansion for at least five years.  That’s simply too long. 
 
New York State has a need for hazardous waste disposal and the fact that the Model City facility already has 
reduced airspace is impacting our business.  As a remediation contractor, we rely on having cost effective 
options for disposal of hazardous waste in New York State.  Additionally, with the recent emphasis on Green 
Remediation practices, I find it contradictory that we must truck waste several States away and essentially 
burn more fuel as the trucks drive right past Model City. 
 
New York State cannot allow airspace to run out – forcing businesses to rely on out‐of‐state facilities.  The cost 
of hazardous waste disposal would then cause an unfair burden to be placed on generators of hazardous 
waste and those remediating clean‐up sites. 
 
PLEASE PERMIT THIS EXPANSION!   
 
Thank you, 
 
David MacDougall 
Vice President 
D.A. Collins Environmental Services  
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Passuite, Mark F (DEC)

From: Luann Meyer 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 12:17 PM
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2
Subject: CWM RWM Unit 2 - Please do not delay the Permit

September 2014 
  
James T. McClymonds 
Chief Administrative Law Judge 
NYSDEC Office of Hearings and Mediation Services 
625 Broadway, 1st Floor 
Albany, NY 12233-1550 
  
Dear Judge McClymonds, 
  
As a business that utilizes CWM Chemical Services, we ask that you and the Siting Board move 
the expansion process along as quickly as possible! 
  
New York State has a need for hazardous waste disposal and the fact that the Model City 
facility already has reduced airspace is impacting our business. 
  
New York State cannot allow airspace to run out – forcing businesses to rely on out-of-state 
facilities.  The cost of hazardous waste disposal would then cause an unfair burden to be placed 
on generators of hazardous waste and those remediating clean-up sites. 
  
PLEASE PERMIT THIS EXPANSION!   
  
Thank you, 
Luann Meyer 
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Passuite, Mark F (DEC)

From: Gary Abraham 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 10:31 AM
To: dec.sm.CWM.RWMUNIT2; McClymonds, James T (DEC); Alexander, Louis A (DEC)
Subject: Fwd: Re: CWM/RMU-2 petitioning period
Attachments: ltr. to ALJ McClymonds 9-30-14 (ext. of time).pdf

Dear Judge MyClymonds: 
 
I am resending this as the transmission earlier this morning to you and Mr. Alexander failed, with this message:
 
 

 Host or domain name not found. Name service error 
    for name=gw.dec.stae.ny.us type=A: Host not found 
 

 Host or domain name not found. Name service 
    error for name=gw.dec.state.dpoconne type=A: Host not found 
 
--apparently because I "replied to" Mr. Darragh's email, which included these addresses. 
I have since heard from Mr. Darragh who confirmed receipt. 
 
--Gary Abraham 
 
 
 
-------- Forwarded Message --------  
Subject: Re: CWM/RMU-2 petitioning period 

Date: Tue, 30 Sep 2014 08:39:26 -0400 
From: Gary Abraham  

To:
CC:

 

Dear Judge McClymonds: 
 
Please see the attached letter, in response to Mr. Darragh's letter to  
you of yesterday. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Gary Abraham 
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LAW OFFICE OF GARY A. ABRAHAM 

 
 

 

September 30, 2014 

VIA U.S.P.S. and EMAIL TO: jtmcclym@gw.dec.state.ny.us 
James T. McClymonds 
Chief Administrative Law Judge 
NYSDEC Office of Hearings and Mediation Services 
625 Broadway, 1st Floor 
Albany, NY 12233-5500 

 
 

Re: CWM Chemical Services, LLC, September 29 letter, re: RMU-2 
Application (by Daniel M. Darragh) 

Dear Judge McClymonds: 

Mr. Darragh's letter is less than straightforward. Although CWM's Part 373 
application was initially submitted in 2003, and went through a scoping process in 2006 
in which I vigorously participated on behalf of Niagara County, in 2009 CWM proposed 
to move the footprint of RMU-2, and proposed to move some ancillary facilities, to avoid 
areas discovered to be contaminated, resulting in a new RMU-2 project application. On 
February 7, 2012, CWM submitted a revised RMU-2 Permit Application, "updat[ing] the 
scope and design of the RMU-2 project" and noting that the 2009 application which this 
submittal updated "rep lac[ ed] in its entirety" the 2003 application. However, no 
additional scoping was conducted, and thereafter DEC Staff did not provide the new 
scope for public comment and did not issue any scoping document. The RMU-2 project 
applications continued to be developed thereafter and were not finalized until November 
and December of 2013. 

Regarding comments on hydrogeological issues I have submitted on behalf of my 
clients, these were addressed to currently implemented or planned corrective actions. No 
RMU-2 issues were raised in these submissions, although Mr. Darragh correctly notes, as 
I did in my letter, some of the underlying factual issues may raise other issues (not yet 
identified) in the RMU-2 matter. 

Also, Mr. Darragh suggests that consideration of the proposed CWM air and 
SPDES permit modifications are being deferred at this time until decisions on the Part 
373 and Part 361 applications are issued. This raises potential concerns regarding 
fragmentation or segmentation of the decision-making process which, as noted in my 
letter, might be allayed by a public availability session with Staff to explain why. 
Whether potential stakeholders will be allowed to raise issues regarding these permits or, 
if not, whether such issues will be foreclosed by any approvals issued for the (arguably 
truncated) RMU-2 project is a question raised in my letter. 
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Also, Mr. Darragh insists that the application and supporting documents noticed 
for public review in the RMU-2 matter are sufficient to prepare for the issues conference, 
but this assertion is specifically challenged in my letter, which notes that substantial 
documentation outside these materials must be reviewed to understand and meaningfully 
criticize the project proposal. For example, in addition to hydrogeological issues, in 
recent years Niagara County has submitted to the Department several technical criticisms 
of the manner in which site radiological contamination has been investigated. In that 
regard, we have repeatedly pointed out to the Department that a history of radiological 
and other waste management at this site should be provided by CWM in order to identify 
locations where contamination is likely to exist. CWM has not done so, the Department 
has not directed it to do so, and therefore we must assemble, review and present the 
information available from past aerial surveys of the site, layouts of railroad lines, and 
other historical documents reporting on the location of past radiological waste 
management activities. This documentation is extensive and technical, and the need to 
fully review it is largely unique to this very complicated site and project proposal. 

Finally, Mr. Darragh inappropriately attaches a letter from a resident of the Town 
of Lewiston (the Town clearly opposes the expansion as proposed), essentially attacking 
the Department's 2010 State Hazardous Waste Facility Siting Plan, which finds there is 
no need for an expansion of the Model City facility, and makes unsupported assertions 
about the impact of failing to approve the expansion. The writer works at a branch office 
of OP-TECH, Inc. which, according to its most recent 10-K filing (SEC No. 000-19761), 
is a small spill response company with offices in New York, Ohio and Pennsylvania, 
owned by a British company, and transports waste into New York from Massachusetts, 
New Hampshire and Jersey, as well as waste generated within New York. According to 
the Department's 2010 Hazardous Waste Facility Siting Plan, (p. 5-16), "With one 
exception [New Hampshire], all of the states located in New England, the Mid-Atlantic, 
and the Mid-West United States, ... have at least one receiving [TSD] facility within 
their boundaries, with an average of 11 facilities per state." The impact of a complete loss 
of hazardous waste disposal capacity in any given location in New York Was considered 
in the State Siting Plan and determined to be insignificant (p. 9-5). Mr. Darragh's letter 
attachment thus appears to be designed only to prejudice Your Honor with regard to my 
request for more time. 

Respectfully submittt 

~~~ 
Special Counsel to the Municipal Stakeholders 

gaa 

cc: David Stever, NYSDEC Region 9 
Daniel M. Darragh, Esq. 
clients (all via email) 
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